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General view of the monastery from the northeast before the restoration



H povit Metapoppocemg Tov ZOTIpog, yvo-
ot evpUtepa pe v enovopia «AvSpopo-
vaompox, PploreTal votloavatoAkd Tou OKIGHOU
tov [etpadvov, 6e andeTtacn peptrodv YIAtopé-
Tpwv anod v Apyata Mesonvn, evtdg katdputng
pepatidg 1iaitepou PuGIkoL KAAAOUG.

TIpdKeltal yla To eVILIMOGIAKOTEPO POVAGTNPLAKO
GLYKPOTNPA TNG pecenviakng vnaibpov kat éva
and ta wpatdtepa g [eAonovvincov, ta Ktnplakd
Katd\ouia Tou oroiou paptupovyv TNV AKPA [ou
YVOPLGe Katd T pakpaiovn 1topia tov. Adyw tng
MOAUETOVG YKATAAEUPNAG TOU, TO GUYKPOTN]A 1A~
pépewve avalloiowto and avbaipeteg VETEPIKEG
enepPdocetg, Statnpavrag mAndog avlevtikdy GTot-
yelov, moAbTIpoV yia  pedétn g eféAéng tng
POVaGTNPlakng apylteKTOVIKAG.

H povn, ppouvplakol yapaktipa, pe Ktipta Sapo-
petikdv meptddwv kat nowkidwv yphicewv, €yet ce
KATOWN AKAvOVIGTO TETPAMAEVPO GYAPA KAL UpiHve-
tat e teyvnto ev pépet mhdtopa pe kAion amd Sutt-
Kd 1pog avatolikd (PA. cel. 70-71). Zta votoava-
ToAkd Secrddet 1o kKABOAKS, aplepopévo otn Se-

GIOTIKN €0pTh TG Metapdpypmong Tov Z@TPog,

he Monastery of the Transfiguration, also

known as Andromonastiro, is located south-
east of the village of Petralona, near ancient
Messene, in a lush ravine of great natural beauty.
Andromonastiro is the most impressive monastic
complex in Messenia and one of the most beautiful
in the Peloponnese. Its architectural remains stand
as an irrefutable witness to the monastery’s lengthy
acme. Abandoned for many years, the complex was
spared piecemeal modern alterations and thus re-
tained many of its original features, which are valu-
able for the study of the development of monastic ar-
chitecture.
Built on a partially artificial west to east sloping ter-
race, the fortress-like complex comprises buildings
of various periods and functions with an irregular
ground plan (see p. 70-71). Dedicated to the Trans-
figuration, the katholikon (main church) rises in
the southeast over a natural source of drinking wa-
ter. To the north, a row of buildings comprises the
refectory and adjacent tower, the bakery, and a two-
storey multi-purpose building, through which one

enters the monastery by means of a vaulted passage.



KTIGP€vo endvm ce mnyn pe nocpo vepd. To Guykpd-
mpa neplapPaver ota Popeta v tpdreda kat tov
epantopevo ce autiv nopyo, To paykireto kat pla
Suwpoyn ntépuya pe YOPoug MOIAwV ypncewv,
6nov avotyetat pécm StaPatikot n keviptkn e{6od80g
g povig. Xta Sutikd avarrtvecetat pia akdpn Sikd-
poWPN MTEPLYA, GTO 1GOYELO TG omnoiag Stapoppod-
vovtat anobnkeg, 6tdPAot Kal matntnpt Kat Grov
6popo keAd yla t Stapovi TV povayodv Kat o Gu-
vodkd. Tto véto népag g Suvtkng népuyag Oe-
ono6del TPLOPOOG Mbpyos, Mov tavtidetat pe To
nyoupevelo g povig. To Guykpdtnpa oprobeteitat
6Ta vOTLa KAt avatoAkd and Atboktieto niepiPodo.

Ext6g Tou povactikot nmupnva dtatnpotviat 6ta
Pdpera tov Guykpothpartog TpApata evog evpuTe-
pou nepiPolov pe tofwm mvAn. Boperodutikd,
oty Kopuypn napaxeipevov Aowpickov, codetat
NPEPELIOPEVOG 0 SLOPOPOG KOWUNTNPLAKGG VG
tou Aylou Aaddpou, ktiopa tov Pulaviivov ypod-
vov. AvatoAikd g povig Statnpotvtat epeima
pecaiwvikot uvdpaywyeiov, mov e§acypdAide ya at-
Oveg v vdPOdGTNGN TNG YELTOVIKAG OA{Y VNG TG

Avdpotoag.

To the west is another two-storey wing with store-
rooms, stables, and a wine press on the ground floor,
as well as monks’s cells and the synodikon (recep-
tion hall) on the first floor. A three-storey tower,
which once housed the monastery’s hegoumeneion
(abbot’s quarters), rises at the west wing’s south
end. A stone-built enclosure wall surrounds the
complex.

Parts of a larger enclosure wall with arched entrance
are preserved outside of the present complex, to-
wards the north. The remains of the two-storey
Byzantine funerary church of Saint Lazarus stand to
the monastery’s northwest, and those of the me-
dieval aqueduct that supplied the neighbouring

town of Androusa with water rise to its east.






General view of the monastery after the restoration



O arpPnig ypovog 8puong tou Avdpopovdon-
pou mapapével aPéPatog, kabig Sev cthlovrat
LGTOPLKREG N emypapikég paptupieg. H mapddoon ma-
padidet wg pdro KT TOpa THE POVAG TOV AUTOKPATO-
pa AvSpoviko B’ TTahatoAdyo (1282-1328), ywplg
®G6TdGO KATL Tétolo va Pacidetat 6e 16Topikd Grot-
yela. O apytkdg mupnvag Tov GUYKPOTAPATOG, IOV
neptAapPavet to kaBoAkd kat v npihn otkodSopt-
KN pdon tng tpdriedag, priopet va ypovoloynOet, Pa-
GELKATAGKEVAGTIKOV KAl HOPPOAOYIKGOV Kprtnplmv,
o Séxam tpitn ekaroviaetia. H tovpkikn katd-
ktnon g [edonovvicov, ta péca tov 15% atdva,
patvetat nwg npordAece t Stdluon Kat my enako-
Aoubn epip@on g Povig.

Z1yiAAo tou 1612, mov exd6Onke ard tov natpidp-
yn KovotavtivounidAewg Nedyputo B, avapépet 6t
Alya ypévia mpv kat pe npotopovAia kat yopnyla
oL lepopdvayou Avoipouv and ta Kbnpa, povayov
g naladg povig tov BouAkdvou -tng enwvopald-
pevng kat Iavayiag tg Enavokactpiticeag- ava-
kawicOnke kat enavopdOnke n StaAvpévn ctavpo-
[NyaKkN povi tov Pulavivay Yypovav «€v T toro-
Oecia tot "HA100», mov tavtidetal ple GYe TN acypd-
Aeva pe to AvSpopovdaotnpo. To avakaviGpévo po-
Vaotpt éy1ve Kat dAt GTaupornnylakd Kat npoeap-
OnKe wG petdyL 6Ty nalaid povi BovAkdvouv. Ai-
YO apydtepa, Ge aroypapn Tng PovacTPlakng nept-
ouotag g emokonng Avpotoag, nmov Guvtdyonke
ano tov enickono ITapOévio katd v neplodo tng

B’ Evetokpatiag (1699), yivetat extevig avaypopd
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he exact date of the foundation of Andromona-
T stiro remains unknown due to lack of written
evidence. Emperor Andronicus II Palaiologus
(1282-1328) is

founder, although there are no historical docu-

traditionally ~considered its
ments to support this. The original core of the
monastery is dating by the 13 century according to
the structural and morphological features of the
katholikon and the nearby refectory. The Turkish
conquest of the Peloponnese, in the middle of the
15t century, possibly contributed to the dissolution
and subsequent ravage of the monastery.

Shortly before 1612, the monastery underwent an
extensive restoration and building programme. Ev-
idence for the date of this building phase is provided
by a sigillion issued by Patriarch Neophytos II of
Constantinople in 1612, which mentions the re-es-
tablishment of the dissolved Byzantine stauropegic
monastery “at Ilios”, which is quite securely identi-
fied as Andromonastiro, on the initiative and with
the sponsorship of the monk Anthimos from
Kythera. The new foundation, also a stauropegic
monastery dedicated to the feast of the Transfigura-
tion, was annexed by the Voulkano monastery. A lit-
tle later, in an inventory of monastic estates in the
Androusa diocese, compiled by Bishop Parthenios
during the Second Venetian Period (in 1699), there
is an extensive reference to the Andromonastiro and
its estates.

The monastic complex acquired its present form in



0TN POVH KAl GTA IIEPLOVGLAKA TNG GTotyela.
TToAbupeg mAnpowopieg yua pia aképn cnpavuxn
OKOOOPIKN Pdcn Tou AvOpopOVAGTNPOL mapéyet
Pappdpivn KTntopikn emypaipn, tonobetnpévn ev-
166 0pBoyDVIOL aytdwpatog dvm ard t povadikn
e{6000 GTOV peyd\o voTioSuTikO mipyo, ov avapé-
pet ta eéng: «Ipaoi(a) y(A(adeg) 2 k(al) dxopa
500. 1753 év pnvi paiw 10 dvakavicOnoav 6 nipyog
k(al) ta kedla pé 10 yayidmm napa Oeodociov
Avépotiong nyovpevos ‘Hoatag Maiotépov Ilava-
yi@tov kal I'ewpyiov Tokar. H emypaypn avth eiye
apaipedel ™ Sekaetia tov 1960 and tov pntporoAi-
m Meoonviag Xpucdotopo OépeAn kat pudaceotay
610 GUVOSIKOS Péyapo g Mntporddewg Meconviag.
MeTd 1o 1épag tov avacTNADTIKGOV €PYAGLOV €ava-
TonoPenOnKe oTnv apylkn tg 6éon.

Katd ta OpAoyikd, to 1770, 10 AvSpopovdetpo
patvetal OtL LIEGTN EKTETAPEVEG KATAGTPOWES. To
1785 kat mpoxepévou va avakorei n podivouvsa mo-
peta g povng, aptepddnke, wG PETOYL, GTO PNPLGHE-
vo povactipt TG Aylag Atkatepivng touv époug Zivd,
6nwg moronotel Guvodkd ypdppa tov Okoupevt-
kot T Tatpidpyn IlpokontovTleAekdon. To 1929 npo-
vir Z1vd movAnGe 1o GUYKpOTIPA 6Tov Wt Anjn-
tpro Katedpa, o onoiog to 1962 pe supPolatoypapt-
KN 1pdén to napaydpnaoe ek véou 6tn povi BovAkd-
vou. Ot tedevtaieg, peydAng kKA{pakag, pyacieg 6Tov
YOpo ypovoloyotvtat mbavov ota téAn tov 19ov a-
ova. Znpepa n Stakvpévn povi eaptdrat ardpn wg

petdyt and v mAncidywpn povi BovAkdvou.

the mid-eighteenth century. Information on the ex-
tensive refurbishment is provided by the dedicatory
inscription on display in a rectangular vaulting east
of the entrance to the great southwest tower. The in-
scription reads: “2000 and 500 piasters. 10 May
1753. The tower and cells with the porch were re-
furbished under Theodosios of Androusa and abbot
Isaiah by master builders Panagiotis and Georgios
Tokas”. The inscription was removed in the 1960s
by the Metropolitan of Messenia Chrysostomos
Themelis and kept in the synodal hall of the diocese
of Messenia. After the restoration works the inscrip-
tion was replaced in its original position.

In 1770, during the Orlov Revolt, the monastery ap-
pears to have suffered extensive damage. In 1785, in
order to prevent its decline, the monastery was an-
nexed to the famous Monastery of Saint Catherine
on Mount Sinai, as a synodic letter of the Ecumeni-
cal Patriarch Prokopios Pelekasis shows. In 1929,
the Sinai monastery sold the complex to a private in-
dividual, Dimitrios Katsaras, who ceded it back to
the Voulkano Monastery in 1962. The monument’s
last large-scale refurbishment probably dates to the
end of the nineteenth century. Today, the monastery

is still an annex of the nearby Voulkano Monastery.
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Katholikon, view from the south after the restoration



A 116 10 apyKO povactnplard Guykpdtnpa dia-
mpeitat ©g TG pépeg pag povo 1o kabBoAiko
Kat n tpdreda. Appdtepa €youy vmootel evpelag
KAlpakag petackevég Katd t paxkpaiovn 6topla
ToUG Kat n StaAebKaven v O1IKOSOPKMY TOUG Pd-
GE®V KATEGTN EPIKTA YAPN GTLG epyacleg anokatd-
6Tacng mov Mpaypatonotnoénkav 6to GuykpOTpa

katd ta tedevtaia ypdvia.

KAOOAIKO

O { the original monastic complex, only the

katholikon and adjacent refectory remain.
Both buildings were repeatedly and extensively re-
furbished throughout their long history. Their vari-
ous building phases were identified during recent

restoration work.

THE KATHOLIKON

To kaBoAiké tng povig etvat évag tpovAatog Gtav-
poedNg eyyeypappévog vadg GYeTIKAG peydAwv Sa-
01dcewv, g napadAayng tov npeHvOeToL TeTpa-
KLOV10U, pe vapOnka 6ta SUTIKA eUPEMG PETAGKELA-
opévo katd t petapudavrivi epiodo (PA. oeA. 72-
73). Zoviotd pdAieta t Sevtepn apyatdtepn (petd
toug Ayloug Oeoddpoug Ayhadoywpiov tov 12°°
at.) kat pla and tg eAdyloTeg yVOOTEG PAPHOYEG
G GUYKEKPLPEVNG MAPAAAAYNG GTO PEGONVIAKO
nedio. Ta vpiotdpeva npookticpata Popeta, Sutt-
K4 KAt voTa tou 6tavpoeldotg mupnva arnoteAovy
MPOGONKEG PETAYEVEGTEP®Y IEPLOSWY, Y1 TIG OI1OL -
g Oaylveravalutikd Adyog napardrtm. O vadg elvat
KTIGpévog ndve and t cnpaviikdtepn nnyn tmg
IEPLOYNG, N oroia KAAGIITETAL and £va GUYKPOTNPA
kapapookénactwv Sefapevidrv (PA. cel. 73). Kalo-
oyedlacpévo cbotnpa ayoyov Ponbovce otnv Ka-

Abtepn Sayeipion tov mdcipov vepoo.
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The katholikon (main church) is a large four column
cross-in-square domed church of the semi-complex
variant, with narthex in the west, the latter extensive-
ly rebuiltin the post-Byzantine period (see p. 72-73).
This is the second earliest (after the twelfth-century
church of Saints Theodoroi at Achladochori) and one
of the rare examples of this type in Messenia. The
spaces currently lining the outer north, west, and
south sides of the nave, were later additions. The
church was built over the most important natural
spring in the area, which was incorporated into a sys-

tem of vaulted cisterns (see p. 73).



Anoyn Tou TPoUAOU PtV KAt PETA TIG €pyacieg anokatdotacng

The dome before and after the restoration

15



1. Ovayideg tov kaBoAikot petd tig epyacieg 2. To mapddupo tng keviptkng awpidag mptv kat petd tg epyacieg

1. Katholikon, the apses after the restoration 2. The window of the central apse before and after the restoration
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Y1a avatoAikd touv kuplewg vaot mpoPdAAouvv ot
tpetg ayideg tov tepot Piiparog, eEotepikd tpimiev-
peG. X SlacTavpwon TV KEPALDY TOU GTAUPOU,
ndvo and toug éeceptg Kioveg nov ctnpidouy
Bolodopta, updvetat PobAog pe OKTAmAeUpo Thp-
navo. Tésoepa napddvpa Swatpunovv to topnavo,
Suatetaypéva katd toug Kplovg dfoveg. Ot técaeptg
peyddot kioveg mov pépouv t Bododopta kat tov
TPoUAO ToU vaou elvar cuAnpata. Ot avatoAikol
edpddovtat 6e apyaia Swptkd KLOvOKpava rmov €youv
ypnopornomnOet wg Pacelg, mpoepydpeva mpopavaog
and ta epemopPéva KTpla g yertovikng Apyatag
Meconvng. Ta 6xkéAn tou 6tavpot kaAvrovtat pe
NKUAVOPIKEG Kapdpeg, katd tn cuvhnon Sidtaén
GTOUG VAOUG TOU GUYKERPLPEVOU TUIov. TaavatoAt-
K& yoviakrd Stapepicpata pépouv Stapnkelg kapd-
PEG, evd Ta SUTIKA KAAVIITOVTAL [IE POUPVIKA.

Ytnv apykn pdon tov vaou, katd pikog g Popetag
dyng tov, Stapopypavidtav 6Tod, nov creyaddtav pe
Suapnkn kapdpa, ot yevécelg g onolag 6odovat
Katd phkog tou Popetov tolyou tou Kuplwg vaos
(BA. el 78). H otéyaon g 6todg dAAade Sidtaén
pévo 6o Tpnpa prpootd and to Popeto ctavplkd
GKENOG, OIIOU avolydTav eviunoolakn tofwm 6vpa.
H ctod enektevotav moavodg Kat Katd pikog tng
Sutikng mAeupdg Tov vapOnka, Bupidovtag to avot-
KT0 IIPOGTMO TNG YELTOVIKNG eKKANGIAg g Zwodo-
you Ilnyng (Zapapiva), pe v onoia to kKaBoAkd
tou AvSpopovdctnpov porpddetat moAAd kata-
GKELAGTLKA KAl HoppoAoyKd GTotyela.

Ytov apykd oyedacpd tou pvnpelov nepthapPavo-
tav pla akopn EuAdeteyn 6Tod KATd PNKOG TRAPATOG
g voTIag oyng tou Kuplwg vaot, nwg paptopoty
ol KaAopTiaypéveg SOKOONKeG y1a TV IAKTHON ToV
EOAwvav oTotyelmv puag povopprytng 6téyng.

Atyo petd tv 0AoKANp®GN TNG avéyepeng Tov Kado-
Awko0 1pocTébnke 6to avatoAikd népag g votag
GTOAG €vag PLkPAG KAPAPOGKEMAGTOG YWPOG, IOV eML-
KOW®VOUGE Gpeca pe Tov KUplwg vad, PEGm evTumm-

olakob Bupaiov avolypatog, Gpepa TOLYIGHEVOU.

The sanctuary’s three semi-hexagonal apses project
on the east facade. A dome with octagonal drum cov-
ers the central bay of the cross-in-square core. The
drum features four windows on the main axes. Four
large columns in secondary use support the dome.
Ancient Doric capitals, probably spolia from the ruins
of nearby ancient Messene, serve as bases for the east
columns. The four bays directly adjoining the central
bay and forming the cross’ arms are barrel-vaulted, as
is customary in this type of church. The east corner
bays are also barrel-vaulted, whereas the west corner
bays ate covered by calottes.

The katholikon’s north facade was originally flanked
by an open portico, as suggested by traces of the vault’s
base preserved on the north wall (see p. 78). A differ-
ent type of vault was used over the impressive door-
way, which corresponds to the building’s north bay.
The portico probably also extended along the
narthex’s west facade, like the porch of the neighbour-
ing church Zoodochos Pigi (Samarina), which has
several morphological and structural features in com-
mon with Andromonastiro’s katholikon. The nave al-
so featured a timber-roofed portico along a part of its
south facade, asindicated by the well-built beam holes
for its pitched timber roof.

Shortly after the katholikon was built, a small vaulted
space was added against the south portico’s east end.
This space communicated with the main church
through an impressive doorway. It probably func-
tioned as a chapel dedicated to the Prophet Elijah, as
indicated by the remains of wall paintings depicting
scenes from the prophet’s life. Under the chapel is a
small vaulted fountain fed by the spring located in the

katholikon’s basement.
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To npdoKTIGPa Paivetal GTL AeLtoupyouse WG MAPEK-
KANGLo aypiepwpévo arov Hpoyntn HAia, nwg paptu-
pobv ta anopelvdpla tov WypapLkov Tov SIAKOGHOU
e 6rnvég ano tov Plo tov ev Adyw npoypntn. Kdto arnd
TOV {MPO TOU IAPEKKANGLOL O1apopypivetal fikpi Ka-
Japockénactn Kpnvn, ard Orou éppee To vepd TG -
yAG rov avaPAv et and to vdyelo Tov KABOAIKOUT.

O vadg é\aPe ™ onpepvi tov poppn mbavov Atyo
nptv arnd 1o étog 1612, dtav patvetat dttvAoromOnke
éva Stevpupévo okoSopikd mpdypappa G povi pe
npwtoPoulia tou tepopdvayou AvOipou arnd tm povi
BouAkavou. To npdypappa meptAdpPave mbavaog v
KATAGKELN TV UPIGTAPEVDV YOPWV KATd PAKOG TNG
Pdpetag, Sutikng kat voTiag mAevpdg tov apy kot vaon
(BA. geX. 79). H Spactikin auti petackeuhn KAtéoTpe-
e oyeddv kdBe tyvog and tigPudavtivég otoég. Orvéot
YOpot oteydotnkav 6e ynAdtepn 6tdOpn pe eyrdpola
Sratetaypéveg kapdpeg, yia v KaAUTepn 6THPIEN v
onotwv StapoppdOnke Gelpd napactadwv Katd pnKkog
TV m\euptk®v tolywv. Halayn 6tn 6tddpn tg 6té-
yaong tev veddpntov npockuopdtav enépale kat m
GUVOAIKN GYeSOV avakatacKewun Tov vapoinka, n apyt-
KN GTEYacn Tov o1otov Watvetal 6Tt yivotav Ge oAb
yapnAdtepo Gpog, dnwg cupPaivetl Gtnv metovotta
TGV VAWV TOU GUYKEKPLPEVOL TUIOU. A TV apyKki
pdon tou vapbnka Sratnpeitatl péypt onpepa povo to

Pudavtvéd pappapodémpa tou Sanédov.
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The church acquired its present form probably shortly
before 1612, during an extensive building pro-
gramme sponsored by the monk Anthimos of Voulka-
no Monastery. The programme involved the construc-
tion of the spaces currently flanking the building’s
north, west, and south sides (see p. 79). The drastic
refurbishment practically destroyed all traces of the
original porticoes. The new spaces featured higher
ceilings and transversal vaults supported by rows of
engaged pilasters. These higher ceilings required the
almost complete reconstruction of the narthex, whose
original ceiling was much lower, as in most churches
of this type. Of the original narthex, only the opus sec-
tile mosaic pavement is preserved.

With the completion of Anthimos’ ambitious pro-
gramme, the space lining the katholikon'’s west side
acquired the form of a large exonarthex, necessary for
monastic services, whereas the north aisle was con-
verted intoa chapel, possibly dedicated to the Annun-
ciation, as indicated by a reference in the inventory of
monastic estates in the Androusa diocese, compiled
by Bishop Parthenios in 1699. The chapel’s current
dedication to Saint Catherine probably dates to the
late eighteenth century, when Andromonastiro was
annexed by the famous Monastery of Saint Catherine

in Mount Sinai.



Noéta dyn tov kaBoAkov mpty Kat petd tg epyacieg anoxkardoraong

The south facade of the katholikon before and after the restoration

Metd v oAokAfnpwon tov PrAddofou otkodopt-
KOV npoypdppatog tov AvBipov, o ybpog Katd pn-
KOG TG OUTIKAG MAeUPdG TOL KABOAIKOD aréKTnGe
mA\éov t popypn evdg peydlov e€ovapdnka, amna-
palTnTou ya TIG HOvaGTIKEG akoAoubieg, eV To Po-
PEL0 KA{TOG Ple TAGKEUAGTNKE GE IIAPEKKANGLO, 1 ap-
YIKN ovopacia tov onoiov napapévet apéPan. Qg
mPavotepn Kpivetal n aPlépweon Tov GTnv eoptn
tov EvayyeAiopot tng ©eotéKou, Onwg npoKvIITel
and GYETIKNA avawpopd GTAV AIOypaypn Tng pova-
GTNPLAKNAG EPLOVGLAG TG emoekommg Avopoueag,
nov Guvtdydnke and tov enickomno Ilapbévio to
1699. H onpepivi aypiépoon Tov mapeKKAnGiov
oty Ayla Awkatepivn avayetat mbavag 6ta €An
tou 18 awwva, dtav o AvOpopovastnpo napayw-
pNONKe WG PETOYL GTO PNPIGPEVO OPGVURO pova-
GTAPL TOL X1vd.

Metd v odokAnpwon tng teAevtaiag KGplag ot-
KOSOPKAG Ppdong ot peydAeg tofwtég Bvpeg ota
népata g eyrdpolag Kepaiag tou 6tavpoetdotg
nopnva totyiotnkav. Apydtepa, mbavov katd to
Sebtepo 66 tov 18°° atwva, prhloteyvinOnkav kat
ol Totyoypapieg Gty KatdTepn {HOvn ToU KUplwg
VAo, oL €MKAAUIITOUY KAl TA TUAPATA TV TOLyL-
opévav Oupdv. Télog, ol eotepikég Owelg tou
GUYKPOTNPATOG €MYpiGTNKAV GTO GUVOAO TOUG

pocdidovtag 6to kthpto Papiég avaloyleg.

After the completion of the last main building phase
the arched doorways at the ends of the transversal
cross arms were walled in. Later, possibly in the sec-
ond half of the eighteenth century, the main church
was decorated with wall paintings, which cover the
walled doorways. Finally, the building’s exterior was

plastered, which gave it a heavy appearance.

Mepiki dnoyn oV 6Teydv Tou KABOAKOD

Katholikon, partial view of the roofs
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Anotdnoon Tou vOTIoL AeTOPATOG MPLV KAl PETd TG epyacieg anokatdgracng

Drawing of the south gable before and after the restoration



KaboAkd. To aétopa Tov vOTIou GTaupLlkob GKEAOUG IIPLV KAl PETd TG epyacieg anokatdetacng

Katholikon, the gable of the south cross arm before and after the restoration

H xafaipeon tov emyplopdtov, Katd Tig npdcypa-
TeG epyacieg avacTnAwong Tov GUYKPOTAPATOG,
anokdAuye ty nAwvBonepikAelgtn toryornotia tg
Pudavtiving pdong tov kaBoAkov, Tnv apykn pop-
PN TOL TUPIAVOL TOL VOTIOU GTAUPLKOD GKEAOUG
KAl TIG AEMTOPEPELEG GTOV TPOIIO KATAGKEUNG TOU
StAopou apdbupou tng kevpkng aypidag. Amoka-
AbOnke mAoGGLOG KePAPRONAAGTIKOG SLAKOGHOG,
nou neptAapPdvetl tebAacpéveg ypappég, weudo-
KOUWLKA, évav 6tavpd, kabwg kat to Aeyopevo Pabd-
dwtd kdGpnpa, Katackevacpéva amd amAég Kat

éykorrteg mAivooug.

Conservation revealed the katholikon’s original
cloisonné masonry, the initial form of the tympa-
num of the south cross arm and the central apse’s
original double-light window under layers of mod-
ern wall plaster. Elaborate brick decoration con-
sists of zigzag and step patterns, pseudo-kufic mo-
tifs as well as a cross, all composed of regular and

cut bricks.



Avown ToU TpoUAOL IPLV KAl PETA TG £pYAGLes GUVTNPNGNG

Interior view into the dome before and after the conservation
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Avoyn tng Kapdpag ToL AVATOAIKOU GTAUPLIKOY GKEAOUG TIPLV KAl PETA TIG €PYAGLE GUVTNPNONG

Interior view of the east barrel-vault before and after the conservation



To apykd pappdpivo tépmlo ypovoloyeltal yopw
oto €106 1200, kat, av kat vriodeéctepo Ge motdtnta,
Bewpeital épyo tou PnpGpévou epyactnpiov mov
Pr\otéyvnoe ta yAuntd tng yerrovikng ekkAnciag
mg Zwoddyou Inyng (Zapapiva). To AentodovAe-
PEVO emGTONO TOL WPépel eyYdpaKTn APLEPOTIKA
emypapn: K(YPI)E BOHOEI TON AOYAON COY
AEONTA TON... I6wattepo evOiaypépov napouctddet
n yapa&n g emypaypnig 6tny ndvo Oyn Tov MeTu-
Aov, Bote va elvat abéatn 6roug metotg. To Pudav-
TLVO emGTUALO EMGTEPEL GNPEPA £VA PETAYEVEGTEPO
KTLGTO TéPA0o, mov arnoteef pdA\Aov épyo tou 18
awova. Ztny képla 6wn tou tedevtaiov Stapopypd-
vovtat TupAd aypidopata Stakocpnpéva pe toryo-
ypapieg tov Xpiotov, g OeoTdKOU Kat Tov ayiov
lodvvn tou OeoAdyou, ce Béon SecrOTIKOV €1KO-
vov. Tpapata and 1o 1810 6volo yAumtdv éyovv
evtoytotel pe Stakoopntikn Stabecn 6to petayevé-
oTepo Popeto napekKANGLo, evd kdmnowa pkpdtepa
Koppdtia tou éyouy evowpatwbdet 6to kticipo tov
neptPOA@V 1oL 0plobeTOLY TO POVAGTNPLAKS GUY-
KpOTIa.

Atider va onpetwbet détt to Pudavtvd pappdpivo
tépmho paivetat §tL mpocappdeTnke 610 KABOAKO
Tov AvBpopovdctnpou Ge Sebtepn ypnon, Gtotyeto
OAD YPAGLO KAl Yla Tov arpPéctepo mpocdiopt-
6poé g ypovoAdynong tou vaot. To cuprépacpa
autd evicyletal and 1o yeyovog 0Tt éva amd ta Kio-
VOKPATA TOL TEPITAOU ypnotponomonke e€apyng og
Pdon tov pappdpivou klovickou mov Staywpldet
toug AoPoig tou peydlov StAoPou napadtpou tng
kevrpking ayidag (PA. cel. 16).

To kaboAiké Siébete mepiteyvo pappapobetnpévo
Sdredo, Tpnpa tov omotov anokaAtpOnKe Kat Guv-
mpnbnke 6Tov yopo tou vaponka. ‘Eyet tpipepn 61d-
taén, pe 1o evivnmolakd Oépa tov névie GpTwv GTo
KevIpkO Sidywpo, matctopévo and popPoug eyye-
YPAppévoug ce tetpdymva nAaiold. Ly Katackeun
Tou aflomomOnkav mowkiAa pdppapa, kuplwg arnd m

YepoovnGo thg Mdavng:

The katholikon’s original marble templon (chancel
screen) is considered the work of the famous mar-
ble-carving workshop also responsible for the tem-
plon of the church of Samarina, although of lesser
quality, and is dating around the year 1200. Its fine-
ly crafted architrave features a dedicatory inscrip-
tion that reads: K(YPI)E BOHOEI TON AOYAON
COYAEONTA TON... (Lord, help your servant Leo
the...). Interestingly, the inscription is carved on
the architrave’s upper surface, which was not visi-
ble by the congregation. The Byzantine architrave
crowns the later masonry templon, which probably
dates to the eighteenth century, as suggested by the
representations of Christ, the Virgin, and Saint John
the Theologian, painted on its main face as despotic
icons. Parts of the marble templon were incorporat-
ed into the north chapel, and a few smaller frag-
ments were built into the enclosure walls surround-
ing the monastery.

The katholikon’s original marble templon was
probably in secondary use, which is particularly im-
portant for determining the nave’s date. This con-
clusion is reinforced by the use of one of its capitals
as a base of the mullion of the double-light window
in the central apse (see p. 16).

The katholikon was originally paved with an elabo-
rate opus sectile mosaic, part of which was revealed
and conserved in the narthex. The surviving pave-
ment consists of a tripartite composition, with an
impressive central quintuple omphalion flanked by
framed lozenges. It uses several types of marble,
mostly from the Mani peninsula: red (rosso antico)
from Profitis Ilias near Lagia, black (nero antico
Tenario) from Mountanistika, light green schist
(cipolino Tenario), and possibly white marble from
Marmari or Mezapos and fine-grained white Pentel-

ic marble.



To pappapobétnja tov vapOnka katd tn Stdpkela Kat Petd tny OAOKANPGGN TV EPYAGLHV GUVINPNONG

The opus sectile floor pavement of the narthex before and after the conservation



KOKKWO (rossoantico) a6 tov [ poypnm HAlakovtd
ot Adyia, padpo (nero antico Tenario) a6 ta Mouvv-
tavictika, avolytorpdcvo cyletoAdwd (cipolino
Tenario) kat evdeyopévg Aeukd pdppapo and to
Mappdpt 1 tov Médano. TTifavoloyettar emfong n
Yp1on AemtdKOKKOL AeUKOU pappdpou ard ta Aato-
pela g IevréAng.

Katd tov dypo 19° avdbva cuvepyeio Aayradwvadv pa-
GTOPWV KATAGKEVAGE GTOV KUPL™G vad kat e THRPA
Tou vdpOnkakat tov e§pvdpdnkaévakavoupro ddre-
80 a6 opOoywVIGHEVeG TIAAKEG, EMKAAVIITOVTAG TO
Pappapobéthpa tg apykng paocng. Xta vedtepa ypo-
via ta Sdrieda tov MAAYLmV 6TOOV KAl TOV IIAPEKKAN-
olovkaAvpOnkay pe MAdKeg OIAGPEVOU GKUPOSERA-
T0G, 01 oroleg aalpédnkav 6To GBVOAS TOUG KATd TIg
HpOGIPATES EPYAGLEG ANOKATAGTAGNG.

Katd v avackaypikni Stepebvnon tov HapeKKANGLou
g Ayiag Awkatepivng anora\bydnke katw and mPo-
pela Bpa Tov Kuplwg vaol KAPApOGKENAG T KPAvI, TO
T6€0 petdnov g orotag eival KATAGKEVAGPEVO arlo
KaAd Aagevpévoug nopdABoug (PA. Gel. 73). Me ta
onpepwvd Sedopéva, To kpnvaio autd okoddpNpa Gu-
VIGTA T0 apyatdtepo KTIGPa evtdg TOU HOVAGTNPLAKOT
GULYKPOTAPATOG KAl mpopavag Guvoéetat pe Ty adlo-
noinen tov vepol g myng, mptv ard v {Spuen tov
povacmplod.

Ta véa crotyela mov mpoékuav Katd TG npdcypateg
€PYAGlEG AMOKATAGTAGNG TNG POVAG eVIGYUOUV Th
YPOVOAGyNGn g mpidng Pacng tov KaBoAkov GTig
nipoteg Oekaetieg Tov 13°° atwva, KabetdvTag to éva
and Ta GNPavTKOTEPA Pvnplela nov KTiGKav Gty
TeAon6évvnoo Alyo petd v eykatdctacn tov Opdy-
KOV otny neployn kat my tdpuen tov [pykuidrou
g Ayatag (1205-1428) (PA. ce). 78).

In the late nineteenth century, craftsmen from Lan-
gadia (Arcadia) covered the floor of the main
church, narthex, and exonarthex with rectangular
slabs, thus concealing the original marble mosaic.
In recent years, the remaining floors of the side por-
ticoes and chapels were covered with cement
plaques, which were removed during the recent
conservation work.

Recent excavations on the floor in the chapel of Saint
Catherine revealed another vaulted fountain, with
well-dressed voussoirs in its facing, under the
katholikon’s north entrance (see p. 73). This foun-
tain is probably the site’s earliest structure, built to
manage the spring water before the monastery’s
foundation.

Newly recovered archaeological evidence confirms
the date of the katholikon’s first building phase in
the early decades of the thirteenth century, making
it one of the most important monuments built in the
Peloponnese shortly after the Franks arrived in the
Morea establishing the Principality of Achaia
(1205-1428) (see p. 78).

To pappapodétnpa tov vapOnka. Anotdnwon Kat mpdTaAch AmokAtdGTacng

The opus sectile floor pavement of the narthex. Drawings of the original preservation and the restoration proposal



Aevkd pdppapo / White marble
Tomkdg acPectolBog/ Local schist
Kokkwo pdppapo / Red marble

‘Eyypopes pnypideg (pavpeg, KOKKIVEG, AeUKEG)
Colour tesserae (black, red, white)

Avbevukd pappdpva Opatopata mov Ppédnkav katd
mv avackaypn, Ap. Evpetnpiov 0015 (1-7)
Authentic marble fragments found in the excavation

Koviapa ynypobétneng/ Mortar of tesserae

Koviapa emokevng 19ov at.
Mortar of 19th c. repair

Néo Aeukd pdppapo / New white marble
Néog acPectéMbog / New limestone
Néo kOkkvo pdppapo / New red marble
Néeg pnpideg/ New tesserae

Koviapa 6yppayiong pappdpou
Mortar for filling the marbles

Koviapa cupmAfnipoeng neploydv ynypodétnong
Mortar for filling spaces of distroyed opus sectile

SopmANP@ON PEPOVOPEVEOY YnpidwV pe avbevTikég
Authentic tesserae filling the opus sectile



BoperoSutikd aipatpikd tpiywvo. O evayyehiothg Mdpkog. Aerrtopépeta

Northwest pendentive. St. Mark the Evangelist. Detail



TOIXOI'PADIEX

WALL PAINTINGS

O kuplwg vadg nitav StakoGpnpévog pe totyoyparpieg
nov etyav kaAupPel, 6yedov 6to 6hvold toug, amd
end\AnAa otpodpata acPectdpatog kat Statnpotvrat
anocnaGpatikd. Metd mv oAokAnpwen Twv epya-
OLOV GUVTAPNONG anokaAtydnkav tpla Kpla GTPw-
pata doypaptkng, ta omoia avdyovtat grov 13°, 17°
kat 18° awdva avtictoya.

Ot toryoypapieg tg mpihng pdong Sratnpotviat Gtov
TPOVAO, GTIG KAPAPEG TV GTAUPLKOY GKEADV, KaBwg
KQL GTA POUPVIKG KAl TIG KAPPES TOV yoviakody Stapte-
PLOpAteV. Ztov npepaiptkd 66Ao Tou TpovAou aroka-
Abpbnke n poppn tov 6tnbatov Iavtokpdropa e pe-
@A\, m\acopévn and effmAn dovn ayyehikdv Su-
vdpewv. XapnAotepa, avdpeca 6ta rapddupa naptotd-
VOVTav 0OAOGWHOL IPOYPATEG, eEAdyLGTa tyvn TV ornoiov
Sakpivovtat. Etov avatoAko d€ova tou tupndvou 6é-
onode Sedpevn n poppn g Oeotdrou, eved arpPig
anévavtt 6ta Sutikd, etkoviddtav o lodvvng o Tpddpo-
oG XapnAdtepa ota 6paptkd piyova, naplotavovta
Ol evayyeAlGTEG, and Toug onoloug kaAbtepa Statnpei-
tat 0 Mdpkog 6to Popetodutikd kat o Indvvng 0 OeoAd-
YOG 6to Popetoavatodikd. 1o tetaprocypaipto g ayi-
Sag anoxkaltpbnke n napdetacn g Ppeporpatoveag
©eotoKOU, GTov Vo g Kuptdtissag, avdpesa ce 6o
oePidovreg apyayyéloug. H Oeotdkog apiotavdrav op-
Owa 6e vnepPLGLKO péyedog va ratdet Ge vronodLo, Ka-
taAapPdvovtag Kat Tppa Tou npukvAvOpou g awt-
Sag. O apykéde Stdroopog g vridloumg KOyyng €yet
katactpapel 0Aocyepws. Ot GuAAettovpyolvTeg tepdp-
YEG GV KATdTepn {Ovi TOL NKUAVSPOU, Iou mAat-
GLOVOLY Th GKNVA TOU MeAtopov, prloteyvnonkav tov
18° atwva. Xtovg mAdyloug Totyoug Tov 1epot PApatog
Saxpivovtat ayvd ot cknvég g MetdAnyng kat g
MetaSoong, artd To apyiko GTPHORA TOLYOYPaPLidV.
OURapdpeg TOV GTAUPIKOV GKEADY KOGPOLVTAL pE pv-
pelarég mapactdoelg and tov KUKAO tou Awdekdoptov,
nou avarrtvecovtat pe Se€loetpopn Popd Kat aviKouy

GTNY PO PAGN 1GTEPNGNG TOV VAOD.

The main church was decorated with wall paint-
ings, now partially preserved, which had been cov-
ered almost entirely with several coats of lime.
Three main painted layers, dating to the thirteenth,
seventeenth, and eighteenth centuries, were uncov-
ered during conservation.

The earliest painting layer is preserved in the dome,
the vaults covering the cross arms and the eastern
corner-bays, and the calottes of the western corner
bays. The hemispherical dome features a medallion
with the bust of Christ Pantokrator, surrounded by
angels, now largely faded. Below these, between the
dome’s windows stood full-length prophets, also
very poorly preserved. The Virgin in prayer was de-
picted in the drum’s eastern axis, and opposite her,
onthe western axis, Saint John the Baptist. The evan-
gelists decorate the pendentives; Mark in the north-
west pendentive and John in the northeast are the
better preserved. The Virgin and Child between two
angels occupied the half-dome and part of the semi-
cylinder of the sanctuary apse; the larger-than-life-
size Virgin was depicted in the Kyriotissa type,
standing on a footstool. The apse’s remaining early
decoration is entirely lost. The co-officiating hierar-
chs in the lower register are part of the eighteenth-
century decoration. The Communion of the Apos-
tles and the Transmission visible on the sanctuary’s

side walls belong to the initial painting phase.



Doupvikd Popetodutikod yoviakot Stapepicpatog. Aylog ce petdAAto

Calotte of the northwest corner bay. Saint in a medallion
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Doupvikd votiodutikot yoviakot Stapepiopatog. Aylog 6e petdAAto. Aentopépela

Calotte of the southwest corner bay. Saint in a medallion. Detail
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H napdotacn tng [MevinkoG g 6tny Kapdpa Tou avatoAKoU GTAUPIKOV GKEAOUG

The Pentecost decorating the barrel-vault of the east cross-arm

HTévvnon kat n Ynanavti napletdvoval 6ty kapd-
pa TOU VOTLOU GTAUPIKOD GKEAOUG, €VE GTO TUPIAvo
anodidetar mBavév n 6KV TG NPOGKOVICNG TOV
Mdyov. Tn Sutkn kapdpa katadapPdvouv n Meta-
Ropywon kat n Baiopdpog. O yplatoloyikdg KUKAOG
cuveyidetal otn Pdpera kapdpa pe v Eig ASou Kabo-
8o xat v WnAdynon tov Owpd. O kUKAOG 0OAOKAN-
povetat pe v AvdAnyn kat v [levinkoot, mov
KOGROUV Tnv Kapdpa Tou tepot Phpatog.

To Suakoviké enelye Oéon mapeKKANGIoL aplepwpé-
vou gtov erlororo Mpwv NikdAao, 6riwg paptupet o
Joypaypikdg O1dKOGHOG TOU AOKAAUPONKe. 210 Te-
Taprocyaiplo g awidag ewovidetat petwmrd oAd-
GOPOG 0 TIHONEVOG 1epdpyng va evAoyel kat pe ta Sto
Yépla. Znv Kapdpa eLkovoypaypotvTal GKNVEG artd Tov
PBio tov. XapnAdtepa Starptvovtat oAGcwpes HOpég
PETOMKOV 1epapydv, moAv efimleg. v kapdpa
g npdPecng eIKOVOYpaPolvTal 6KNvEg OKOUpEVL-
KOV Zovodwv, and tig onoleg ka\vtepa Statnpeitat
ekelvn 610 avatoAko mépag tov Popetov Sidywpov.

Tpoxettat yia tov apyatdtepo yvootd avdloyo KOKAO

The monumental compositions illustrating the
Twelve Great Feasts and decorating the vaults of the
cross arms also belong to the thirteenth-century lay-
er. They depict in clock-wise order: the Nativity and
Presentation at the Temple (south vault), and, prob-
ably, the Adoration of the Magi (south lunette); the
Transfiguration and Entry into Jerusalem (west
vault); the Anastasis and Incredulity of Thomas
(north vault); and, finally, the Ascension and Pente-
cost (sanctuary vault), which complete the Christo-
logical cycle.

The diakonikon (chamber south of the central
apse) served as a chapel dedicated to Saint Nicholas
of Myra, as indicated by its painted decoration. The
saint is shown in the half-dome of the apse, full-
length and frontal, blessing with both hands. Scenes
from the saint’s life are depicted on the vault.
Frontal figures of hierarchs, now mostly faded, dec-
orated the lower registers. In the prothesis (cham-
ber north of the central apse), the vault depicts

scenes from the Ecumenical Councils, of which the



BoperoSutikd cpatpikd tplywvo. O evayyediotg Mdpkog

Northwest pendentive. St. Mark the Evangelist

oty [Medonévvnoo kat yevikdtepa otn votia EANGSa,
oL evTdyOnKe GTo LKOVOYPaPLKO IPOYPAPPA TOUKA-
B0AK0D TNG PEGENVIAKNG POVAG IIPOYPavdg yia va eEd-
pet To Ppdvnpa mg opPdSoENG povacTKNg KowoTn-
TAG 6TA IPWTA YPOVLA TG PPAYKIKAG EMKUPLApYLag.

Ye dprotn kardotacn SlatnpovvTal 0L apyLKE ToLyoypa-
pieg 6ta 6o Poupvikd TV SUTIKGY yoviakov Stapept-
opdtv, 6nov napietdvovtat gtndaleg poppég ayiwv e
petd\Awa. toug yipoug yipw amd ta Poupyikd eLKOVi-
{ovtav Batpata tov XpLotow, oiipepa mols poappéva.

Ot totyoypapieg Tov mpHTOU GTPHHATOG 6TO KABoAL-
KO tou AvOpopovdotnpou Stakpivovrat yia t oyedia-
GTIKN TOUG APTLOTNTA KAL TIG APPOVIKEG YPWIATIKEG
SaPadpicerg. Afiderva onpetwbdel n emAeknikn ypion
Tou npuIoAUTIoU netpopatog lapis lazouli yua tmy
avddeitn g nruyoAoyiag twv evoupdtov Kat yia mv
an6doon tov yalddiov Padoug twv napactdcewy. [a-
pd TG €VToveg KOPVAVELEG QVAPIVIIGELS PIIOPOLV VA
xpovoloynBouv, pie Pdon elkovoypaptkd Kat Teyvo-
TpomKd kplehpia, 6to debitepo tétapto tov 13 at-

MVa, GUVIGTMOVTAG Pia artd TG HOAUTHOTEPEG ELKAGTL-

scene in the north compartment’s east end is the
best preserved. This cycle of the Ecumenical Coun-
cils is the earliest example known in the Pelopon-
nese and in southern Greece in general and was
probably painted here to emphasize the Orthodox
conviction of a Byzantine monastic community in
the years of Frankish rule.

The particularly well-preserved busts of saints in
medallions that decorate calotes of the two western
corner bays belong to the first painting phase.
Scenes from the miracles of Christ, now very worn,
decorated the surfaces surrounding the calottes.
The katholikon’s thirteenth-century wall paintings
are distinguished by their excellent draughtsman-
ship and harmonious colour arrangement. The se-
lective use of the rare lapis lazuli pigment for high-
lighting the folds of the garments and for the blue
background is particularly noteworthy. Despite
strong affinities with Comnenian art, these wall
paintings can be dated on the basis of iconographic

and stylistic evidence to the second quarter of the
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KEG paptupleg yia Tig tdcelg mov Slapoppdvovtat 6t
pvnpelakn doypapikn mg [edomovvicou petd tmy
eykatdotacn tov Opdykov ermkupiapywv.
Totyoypapieg Pudavtvov ypdvov Statnpotvtat aro-
GIIAGHATIKA KAl GTO TIApeKKANGLo tov TTpopnt HAla.
O ev Adyw dy1og, Ipog Tov oro{o IPoGéPeuyav oL motot
pe eldikég Artaveleg oe neptddoug Enpaciag, armotedel
tovPacikdtepo mpootdm twv nmyaioy vddtwy. Awarpi-
vovtaté€L tovAdytotov 6rnvég ard tov Bio tov. Kahire-
pa Statnpeitat exetvn gtny orola o npopntng Séyetat
Tov «eyKpuplav dprovy amod ta yépia g yipag yovai-
KQG, IOV GTEKETAL PIIPOGTd artd Ty AN g noAng Xa-
pertd. Tpérettat yia ordvia anetkovion, pe 1o povadt-
KO ©¢ onpepa yvaotd mapdAndo otn Pudavivi pvn-
pelan (oypapikn va GOCeTal GTIG TOLYOypaipieg Tov va-
00 tou Ipoynt HAla 6tn Morac¢a tov MavpoPouviov,
10U ypovoloyouvtal 6to SevTtepo Jad tov 13 atdva.
Katd m Sidprera g avackapikng Stepetvnong tov
Sanédou tov mapekkAnctov mgAylag Atkateplvngev-
TorGTNKAv Kat Guvtnpnonkav ekatovrddeg crapdy-
pata vetepoPudavtvdv Totyoypaptdv, mov armodet-
KVUOUV OTL 1 apy ki 6T0d Tou kaBoAkov ntav Stako-
opnpévn pe totyoypapieg. Ao ta Griapdypata arnoka-
Tactddnke ev pépet, napdetacn pe Oépa v Kolpnen
povayo, evieyopévmg tou octou Eppatpt tov Xipou.
H Settepn pdon toryoypapiidv 1ou AvSpopovactnpou
avdyetal oug apyég tov 17° awdva kat meprop{detat
GTNV IPOGKLVNATIKA NApdetacn g Metapdppwong
TOU ZOTPOG GTO QVATOAKO Iépag Tou POpelov Totyou
TOU KUpimG vaou, GuvOed eV IPOPAVHS HE TV avakai-
VLGN TG povig ard tov epopdvayo Avopo, Aiyo pv to
1612. H teAevtata pdon 16tdpnang tov kaboAtkov ypo-
voloyettat, Bdoet teyvotpomkdv kprmplov, Gtov dypt-
o 18° avdva kat mepapPdvet T1g napactdcels 6ta Ka-
TOTEPA TPAPA TOV NUKOAVOP@V TG KEVIPIKIG KAL TG
Poperag awpidag, kabog erfong kat t {dvn pe toug 0Ad-
GWHOUG ayloug 6TO KATWTEPO THNPA TGV TOLY®Y TOU KL-
plwg vaot. Zm pdon aut patvetat 6Tt Totyoypapnon-

Ke KAl 1 KUPLa O TOU KTLGTOU TERIAOU.
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thirteenth century and constitute a most valuable il-
lustration of the trends that developed in monu-
mental painting in the Peloponnese after the estab-
lishment of Frankish rule.

Byzantine wall paintings are also preserved in the
chapel of the Prophet Elijah. Elijah was the patron of
spring water, and the faithful appealed to him with
special processions in times of drought. At least six
scenes from his life are visible. The best preserved
shows the prophet receiving bread from the hands of
the widow before the gates of Zarephath. This is a
rare subject in Byzantine monumental painting,
with only one other known example in the wall
paintings of the church of the Prophet Elijah at
Moraca in Montenegro, which dates to the second
half of the thirteenth century.

Recent excavations in the chapel of Saint Catherine
revealed traces of Late Byzantine wall paintings,
which indicate that the original open portico was
decorated. It was possible to reconstruct one scene
depicting the dormition of a monastic saint, proba-
bly Saint Ephraim the Syrian.

The second painted layer dates to the early seven-
teenth century and is limited to the devotional pan-
el of the Transfiguration on the east end of the north
wall of the nave. The painting was probably con-
nected with the restoration of the monastery by
monk Anthimos, shortly before 1612. The third
painted layer, which is dated on stylistic criteria to
the late eighteenth century, includes the scenes of
the lower registers in the central apse and prothesis
apse, as well as the full-length saints on the lower
sections of the walls of the nave. The paintings on
the main face of the masonry templon also probably

date to this period.



Anown TOU TEPIAOU PV KAl PETd Ty 0AOKANP®GN TOV EPYAGLOV GUVTAPNONG

View of the templon screen before and after the conservation
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H tpdrieda tng povig mptv kat petd v 0AOKANP®GON TV ePYAGLAY ANOKATAGTAGNG

The refectory of the monastery before and after the restoration
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TPATIEZA KAI BOPEIOX ITYPTOX

THE REFECTORY AND NORTH TOWER

Bdpeta tou kaBoAkov Seorddet éva entpnkeg ipLdpo-
PO KTAPLO, TIOL TAUTICETAL ple Ty apyIKA Tpdrieda g
JOVAG, Kat 0 epantopevog 6e autd mopyog. H tpdredga,
Swactdoewv 14,30X5,30p., 6uviotd éva and ta mo ev-
Suapépovia owodopnipata Tov pesenviakot pova-
GTNPLAKOG GUYKRPOTAPATOG, Pe 6UvOeTn otkoSopKkn
woTopia. Xtnv apykn Tov popyn ntav Stdpopo Kapa-
pOGKENacTo Kat propet va ypovoloynbet, Pacet pop-
POAOYIKHV KA KATAGKEVAGTIKMY GTotyeiwv, gtov 13°
pe 14° awdva (PA. kat oyéda gel. 41). Tavo and my
ofukdpupn Kapdpa g Sevtepng 6tddpng Stapopyw-
votav Sippiytn 6Téyn emotpwpévn pe peydleg kepapi-
Seg, ta anotunopata TV onoiwv anoka\typdnkay
Katd v avackaykn Stepedvnon tou kmpiov. Kard
koG g voTiag mAeupdg vrmpye vnocteyog Yopog,
dmwG paptupovy ot cwddpevol kKA Pavteg amd madat-
oyploTlavikd kat pecopudavtivd GUANpata yua my
otpén g EGANG otéyng tou. O1BGpeg e166500 GTO
KTipto avolyovtav apytkd otn Sutikn touv mevpd. H
npd otdopn Sev €pepe POTIGTIKA avoiypata Kat
HPOPAVHG AELTOUPYOUoE ©G AMOONKELTIKOG YMPOG,
evd JuKpd povoAoPa mapddupa e€acpdidav Atyostd
g oy eviata atBovca g Sevtepng GTddPNgG, 6riov
mOavog ntav tonobetnpévn pua EbAvn tpdreda ya
™ GLTIGN TOV POVay®V.

Ye endpevn Ypovikn 1eplodo 0 YWpog nave amnd m
Sippiytn otéyn emywdnke mpokelpévov va Kata-
okrevactel Sopa pe neppetpikd otndaio nov anénye
ceend\&etg, tyvn tov onotwv Stakpivoviatakdpn otn
voTa kat avatoAtkn m\evpd tou Knpiov. a my
anoppon v opPpiov Siapopypadvovtav vpoppoég
oe Sdpopa onpeia tov Stipatog. HnpdoPacn e auvtd
eCacypalidorav and ecotepkn A{Ovn kA {ipaka kata-
GKEVAGHEVI GTO IIAY0G TOL VOTLOU TOiY0U, o aréAn-
ye o e€oom. H petackeun etye wg 6tdyo v apuvte-
ki Bwpdkion tou Knpiov kat moavog cuvdéeta pe
v avacpdAela mov mpokdAecav 6tny evpltepn me-
proyn ot aAAAendAANAeg TOUPKIKEG EMOPOPES TV Pé-

6wV TOU 15 awdva.

North of the katholikon rises an elongated, rectan-
gular building (14.30 x 5.30 m.), probably the
monastery’s refectory, with an adjacent tower on its
west side. The refectory is one of the monastery’s
most interesting buildings, with a complex archi-
tectural history. The original two-storey, vaulted
structure can be dated on the basis of morphological
and structural features to the thirteenth-fourteenth
century (see axonometrics on p. 41). Its pointed
barrel vault was covered by a two-pitched roof with
large ceramic roof-tiles, the imprints of which were
discovered during the building’s recent excavation.
An awning lined the south facade, as indicated by
the preserved corbels for the timber roof, which
consisted of reused Early and Middle Byzantine
stone elements. The entrance doors were originally
on the west side. The ground floor had no windows
and probably served as a storeroom. Small single
windows dimly lit the single room on the upper
floor, which probably housed a wooden table for
monastic meals.

Some time later, the space over the two-pitched
roof was leveled and converted into a terrace with
crenellated parapet. Traces of the crenellations are
still visible on the south and east sides. Gutters in
various locations ensured the drainage of rainwa-
ter. The terrace was accessed by an internal stone
staircase, which was built into the thickness of the
wall and ends in a gabled dormer. Designed to forti-
fy the building, this alteration is to be linked to the
insecurity caused by the repeated Turkish inva-

sions of the mid-fifteenth century.
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Tpdneda kat Poperog mipyog. Andpels and ta votia katd t Stdprela Kat Petd ty 0AOKANP@ON TV £PYactdv

The refectory and the north tower during and after the restoration. Views from the south
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Ye petayevéctepn enoyh, mOavig 6Tig apyég tov 17
Qubva, IPOGTERNKE GTO KTNPLO 0 TPLTog Hpoyog e v
VIEPUPHOON TV IEPIPETPIKDY TOlY@V Tou Sdparog
KAl TNV KAtacKeun tetpdppytng EvAwvng otéyng. Ka-
@ v ev Adyo 1pocdnkn ot endA{eig petackevdotn-
Kav Ge mapddupa, evod éva véo mAaxkootpwto ddnedo
Ka\ue to Spa Tng mponyotpevng Pacng.

H televtaia peydAn petackevn tov ktnpiov éAaPe
YWpa Petd Ty avéyepon ToU eVIVIOGIAKOU TETPAM-
POYOU ITBPYOL oL edirtetal 6tn Sutikn tov dyn. H
poGONKN Tou ripyou enéPale v npocappoyn tov
tpdnov npécPacng 6o apyké kricpa. Me t pdon
auth cuvdéeTal mOavis Kat n avéyepon g ewtept-
KNG pvnpelakng kA{pakag ota votia g tpdredag,
[OU KATNPyNce tov EUAGGTEYO UIOGTEYO YHPO TOU
apyoU Ktiopatog, kabog kat n Stavodn g Ovpag
otn Setdtepn 6tddpn g {Srag dyng. AkiSoypdpnpa
GTOV aploTePO GTAdRO TG GUYKERPLPEVIS OUpag pag
mAnpowpopet yia m ypovoloyia mg StdvorEng: 1726

TovAiou .../ dvakawviotn.

a’wpdon/ first phase

y pdon/ third phase

At alater date, probably in the early seventeenth cen-
tury, a third floor was added by raising the terrace’s
parapet, adding a four-pitched timber roof, and con-
verting the crenellations into windows. A floor of
stone plaques covered the previous phase’s terrace.
The last major alteration of the refectory took place af-
ter the construction of the impressive four-storeyed
tower against the building’s west side.

This required the reconfiguration of the building’s en-
try and is probably to be associated with the construc-
tion of the monumental southern external staircase,
which did away with the south facade’s timber-roofed
awning, and the opening of the door in the second
floor’s south wall. A graffito on this door’s left doorjamb

mentions the date of the refurbishment: July 1726.

P’ paon/second phase

& ypdon/fourth phase

ALOVOPETPIKA GKAPUPNATa TV Te66apav KOPLmY 0tKOSOPIKGOV pdcemv Tng tpdnedag Kat tov Popetov mipyou

(M. Kdrnag - A. Kitodrn)

The four main structural phases of the refectory and the north tower. Axonometrics (M. Kappas - L. Kitsaki)
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BOPEIOAYTIKH KAT AYTIKH ITTEPYTA

THE NORTHWEST AND WEST WINGS

Otpacixot ydpot Stnpépevong tng povig avantvc-
covtat oe SVo peydAeg ntépuyeg, ov KataAapPa-
vouv tn Popetodutikn kat tn Sutikh mAeupd tou
GUYKPOTNPATOG. Xe peydAo TPApa tng vOTLAG KAl Ge
6An v avatoAkn m\evpd TG POVAG LPOVETAL
wnAog MBdKkTIGTOG MepiPodog, mov mpocdidet 6To
povactpt ppouplako yapaktipa (PA. ceX. 74-77).
Ta kticpata autd priopovv va arnodoboivv Ge Tpelg
KOpLEG YPOVIKEG mEPLOSOUG, MOV AVTIGTOLYOUY GE
peydAo Pabpéd Groug Pacikotg ctabpotg tng 16To-
plag tng povng (PA. oeX. 70-71).

Ipdtn nepiodog (1612)

v npdm nepiodo paiverat Ot KATAGKELAGTNKE N
Popetodutikn mtépuya, mov mepthapPavet to payki-
neto kat éva Sadalddeg Stdpowo GuykpdTnpa pe pe-
ydho apop6 Swpatiov kat 6uvOe o1koSoPKN 1GTO-
pla. Zto160yelo TOL GUYKPOTAPATOG avTtob avolyetain
KUpla e{6odog g povig, pécm evig KApapooKEma-
arou StaPatikod. H avéyepon g PopetoSunikng meé-
puyag priopet va ypovoAoynOet, Pacet poppoAoyikdv
KAl KATAGKEVAGTIKWYV GTOLYelwv, 6Tov 17° atidva, evod
Oa mpériet paAAov va cuvOedet pe v extetapévn ava-
Katvion g povig ané tov tepopdvayo Avotpo g na-
Aaudg povng BovAkdvou, Aiyo npv and to étog 1612.
v apytki 0koSOPKA TG PAcn avikouy, €KTOg
ané 1o EuAdeTeyo paykineio, POVO Ol KAPAPOGKEIA-
GTOL YWPOL TOU 160Yelov Kat Tou 0pdpou, IIov GYnpd-
Tdav Ge kdrown éva avactpowo I, pe Waitepa emypm-
KN TN Pakpd tou mAeupd. ZToug Yopoug autole, taap-
YIKA poTeTikG kat Bupaia avolypata napovetdlouy
KOWA POPPOAOYIKA YAPAKTNPLGTIKG PE POGEYPEVaA
Aadevtd ndpva mateia. Ztov dpopo Stapopypaviotay
nevrwunoolakdtepn aibovea tov Guykpotiparog, Sa-
ctdcewv 8,23X3,50p., mov Gteyddetat pe Stapnkn Ka-
Rdpa katd tov d€ova avatoAng-Stong. To Sdredo g
etvar Srapopypopévo ce Vo cTddpeg kat kaAvbmtetal

e AMiBwveg mAdxeg.
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Two large buildings housing the monastery’s main
living spaces occupy the complex’s northwest and
west sides. A tall stone wall encloses much of the
south side and the entire east side, giving the
monastery its fortified character (see p. 74-77).
These structures can be attributed to three main
chronological periods, which largely correspond to
important milestones in the monastery’s history
(see p.70-71).

First period (1612)

The northwest wing, which includes the bakery and
a labyrinthine two-story structure, with many
rooms and a complex building history, was erected
during the first period. A covered passageway in this
wing’s ground floor serves as the monastery’s main
entrance. The construction of the northwest wing
can be dated on the basis of morphological and
structural characteristics to the seventeenth centu-
ry and should probably be associated with the
monastery’s extensive refurbishment by the monk
Anthimos of the old Voulkano Monastery before
1612. This wing originally comprised the bakery
and a series of vaulted ground and first floor rooms,
which form a particularly elongated L. All of the
doors and windows in these spaces have similar
morphological characteristics and carefully carved
stone frames.

Located on the upper floor, the building’s most im-
pressive room (8.23 x 3.50 m.) features a longitudi-
nal barrel vault, oriented east-west, and a split-level

flagstone floor.






AvatoAkn dyn tng SUTIKNG IITEPUYAG TPV KA PETA TNV OAOKANPWGON TV ePyAGLOV

The east facade of the west wing before and after the restoration
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Ecwtepikn drnoyn tov peydAou Sopatiov 6tov 6popo tg PopetoSuTikng mtépuyag

Interior view of the largest room at the second level of the northwest wing

v apykn g pdon Siébete Svo tofwtég Opeg ot
Bopera kat vota meupd avticroya, pripootd and Tig
oroleg Stapopypdvovrav EdAwor efdoteg. Kat ot Svo
60peg peTacKkevdcTNRAV GTa vedTepa ypdvia ce opbo-
yovia napddupa. H emkowovia g peydAng aibou-
6AG Pe ToV apareipevo rpog ta SUTIKA KAPAPOCKENQ-
610 PonOntikd yopo eEacpaiddrav pécm puag ardpn
towng BGpag, n onota ToryloTNKe Ge petayevéctepn
enoyn. Katd tig npdcpateg avactnAoTikég epyacieg,
N GUyKeKkppévn B0pa, kabwg kat Svo aképn tofwtd
napddupa nov elyav eriong Toylotel 6ta vedtepa ypd-
via, Suavotytnkav ek véou. Tpipa evog napopotou na-
padtpou Srakpivetal tory16pévo 6to Péco nepinouv tou
vOTI0UL TotyoU, eVe TO LIOAOUIO KATAGTPApNKe KATd
m Stdvortn vedtepng 6Gpag.

Ytov 17° audva Oa mpénet va arnoSofovv mbavadg kat
Ta €8 pKpd, 160yela, Kapapookénacta Swpdtia 6ty
avatoAkn m\evpd tg Svtkng ntépuyag. Ot kapdpeg
toug elvat Swatetaypéveg katd tov GEova Boppd-No-
tou. H npdaePacn croug yopoug avtotg e€acpalide-
Tat and Tov avAelo YOpo g Povig, PECW TomTdV

Bupdv Stavolypévay 6Tov avatoAtkoé Toiyo Toug.
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The room originally featured two arched doors on its
north and south sides, both of which opened onto
woodenbalconies. Both doors were later converted in-
to rectangular windows. This large room communi-
cated with the vaulted room to its west through anoth-
er arched door, which was later walled in.

This door and two of the room’s original arched win-
dows, which had also been blocked, were reopened
during the building’s recent restoration. A similar
window, also blocked, can be seen near the middle of
the south wall, now partially destroyed by the con-
struction of the later door.

The six small, vaulted, ground floor rooms arranged
on a north-south axis along the west wing’s east side
probably also date to the seventeenth century. Their
vaults are oriented north-south, and their arched

doors open onto the courtyard.






Notodutikég mbpyog. Anown and ta Popetoavatodkd npiv and tig epyacieg anokarderacng

The southwest tower. View from the northeast before the restoration
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Notodutikég mbpyog. Anown and ta vottodutikd katd tn SidpKela Kat petd v 0AOKANPmON T@V €PYAGLOY Anokatdetacng

The southwest tower. View from the southwest during and after the restoration
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Aettepn meptodog (1753)

Kartd to étog 1753, 6bppwva pe thv KInToptkn ermt-
ypapn navo and ty eicodo rov vottodutikd mip-
YO, KATaGKeLdotnKav ot 6tdPAot, ta keAid tov opd-
pov tng SUTLKNAG MTEPLYAG KAl O PeydAog vottoduTt-
KOG mipyog. H emypapn pag mAnpoyopet emmiéov
Ot prpoctd and ta KeAd Tov opoPov Stapoppwvo-
Tav E6Awvo yayidrt, to omnoto anokatactddnke GTnv
QpPYIKN TOU popypn Katd TG npodcypateg avactnAmti-
KEG epyacteg.

Ot vo empNKelg KAPAPOGKENAGTOL YWOPOL GTAPAL-
6pov kataAapPavouy to peyaAvtepo THAPA TOU 160-
yelou g Svtikng ntépuyag. Avapecd toug Stapop-
POVETAt To PeydAo matnTapt tg povig pe pukpn de-
Eapevi yia T 6UYKEVTPWON TOU POVGTOL GTA AVATO-
Akd. Mikpd avotypata Stapopypdvovtat Katd pikog
g Sutikng mevpdg tov otdPAov e€acypalidovtag
Atyoot6 pag kat tov avaykaio e€aepiopd. H mpocpa-
on 6to natntApt yivetat and ta Sutikd, péco efwre-
PIKAG ToE@TNG BUpag, ev pépet emywpévng Gnpepa.
OLé€1 pukpot KapaPOGKEAGTOL YWPOL GTA AVATOAKA
TV 6TdPAwv, mov avayovtat pdAlov ctov 17° awodva,
EVOOPATOONKAV 6T véa nTépuya.

H avodog Gtov dpowo g Sutiking nrépuyag yivetat
and Tov atAelo Ydpo tg povig, péom Atfvng kAipa-
Kag otn votwodutiki yovia tou StaPatikot. Itov
dpoyo Stapoppaovovtat €61 pikpd keAd to Kabéva
ano ta onota Stabétet tofw Bbpa elcddou kat peyd-
Ao mapddupo mpog tov e§ia. ‘OAa ta KeAld - eKTog
tou Sevtepou and taPopera - Srabétouvy tddkt ota du-
Tk, anodnkevtikd eppdpia kat and éva pukpd tofw-
TO TIPOGKLVNTAPL eYyeEYPAPPEVO GTO ndyog Tou ava-
ToAko¥ Toug toiyou. Xtn Popetodutiki yovia tou
opdpou Stapopypdvetat to Aeyopevo Guvodikd, mov
nepthapPavet éva peydAo kapapookénacto Swpdrio
e T¢dKL KAt iKpO aroy@pntipto 6ta SUTLKA.

To GuyKkpOTNHA TV KEALDY ePATITETAL GTA VOTIA PE
Tov peydAo tpidpowo mépyo. H npdn 6tddpn tou

etval npuundyeta, KAPAPOGKENAGTN KAL TUPATL.

Second period (1753)

A dedicatory inscription over the entrance to the
southwest tower states that the west wing’s stables
and first-floor cells, as well as the southwest tower,
were built in 1753. According to same inscription,
there was a timber-roofed space (hayat) in front of
the upper floor cells, now fully restored to its origi-
nal form.

Two elongated, vaulted stables occupy most of the
west wing’s ground floor. Between them lies the
monastery’s wine press, with a small cistern for
wine must in the east. The west side features small
openings for light and ventilation. Access to the
wine press was from the west, through an arched
door, now partially blocked, which opened to the
monastery’s exterior. The six small, vaulted rooms
to the east of the stables, which probably date to the
seventeenth century, were incorporated into this
new wing.

The west wing’s first floor is accessed from the court-
yard by a stone staircase located in the covered pas-
sageway’s southwest corner. This floor features six
small cells, each with an arched doorway and a large
window opening. All of the cells -except the second
from the north- have a fireplace on the west side, cup-
boards, and a small arched niche for an icon in the
east wall. A reception apartment (synodikon) occu-
pies the first floor’s northwest corner. It consists of a
large, vaulted room with fireplace and a small latrine

to the west.






HpdoePacn ce avtiy e€acpadiddtav and m Setbtepn
otdpn, péow katanakmg. H Sedrepn kat tpltn
6Tddpn tov mipyou creyddovial pe Kapdpa Kat 6Ka-
poeldn B6Ao avtictorya kat mepthapPavouy ywpoug
Sunpépevong pe Eeyopiotd anoywpntipa. Tddxt
Swapopypwvdtav pévo etnv tpitn 6tddpn. H emkor-
vovia petad taov §bo opdypwv efacpalidetal péow
KAlpakag, n pdon g onoiag etvat A{Bvn kat to avod-
tepo Tpunpa g EvAwo. H eicodog otov mopyo mpay-
patomnoteitat and tov e€Hotn, pécw tofwtng Ovpag
otn Popetoavatoikn tov yovia, ndve and ty omoia
elval tomofetnpévn n KTNTOPIKN emypaypn. Xe Sd-
popa onpeia tov mépyov, Kuplwg GTig yovieg, Sia-
popypdvovtar tupekloupideg ya v Kavtepn

QpUVTIKA TOL OwpdKion.

Tpitn nepiodog (1785 -1929)

Ot petackevég mov SLAmGTMvovTal Katd my teAev-
taia neptodo Aettoupyiag tou povactnplot, dSnAadn
610 S1dGTNPA IOV TIPOGAPTNONKE WG PETOYL GTN (pNpL-
opévn povi g Ayiag Awkatepivng tou Zwd (1785-
1929), elvat Atyootég kat apopoty Kupiwg Ge pua npo-
ondPela avaxkaiviong Tov empépoug yOpwy ToU, Mov
etyav wg 6toy0 T Pedtivon twv cuvOnkodY StaPivong
TOV povayov.

Katd tov 180 pe 19° awdva, karackevdemray Stado-
Ya ot 8o Euldateyot yodpot Gta voTia Tou 1oyeiou
g Poperodutikng ntépuyag, €K TV OHolmy 0 avato-
Awkég fitav e€apyng Sidporpog. Eta téAn tov 19° a-
va mpocTtédnke 0 Gporpog ndvm ard to purpdTepo Eu-
Adoteyo dwpdtio kat o GuyKpOTNpA ToU StaPatikotd
anéKTNGE T GNPEPLVI TOL HOPPN.

Y pdon auth, Onwg Non onpelddnke naparndvo,
noAAd and ta apykd avoiypata g Popetodutikng
HTéPLYAG LIEGTNGAV eVpelag KATPAKAG PETAGKEVEG.
Kdrowa and ta apyikd tofwtd avolypata petatpdm-
Kav e opBoydvia, dA\Aa toryickay, eved Stavoiydn-
Kav Kat véeg 00peg Kat napddupa, arnAng popypng, yo-

pigAibwamAaiowa. Tnv {Sianepiodo dAot ot ywpor erm-

Ut
[\

A large three-story tower rises against the west
wing’s south wall. Its vaulted semi-basement has no
openings and was accessed from its raised first floor
through a trap door. The tower’s first and second
floors, which housed living spaces with separate la-
trines, are covered by a barrel vault and a scaphoid
vault respectively. Only the second floor had a fire-
place. A wooden staircase with a stone base connect-
ed the first and second floors. The tower is entered
from the covered space in front of the upper floor
cells (hayat), through an arched doorway in its
northwest corner. Above the doorway the dedicato-
ry inscription is placed. The tower’s defence system
included gun slits at various places, particularly the

corners.

Third period (1785-1929)

Limited renovations aimed at improving the
monk’s living conditions took place during the
monastery’s final period of occupation, when it was
annexed to the famous Saint Catherine’s Monastery
on Mount Sinai (1785-1929).

Two timber-roofed spaces were built consecutively
on the northwest wing’s south side in the eigh-
teenth and nineteenth centuries. The east one was
two-storeyed from the start. In the late nineteenth
century, a second floor was added over the smaller
timber-roofed space, and the northwest wing ac-
quired its present form.

As noted above, many of the northwest wing’s orig-
inal arched openings were significantly altered dur-
ing this period. Some were converted into rectangu-
lar openings, others were walled in, and several sim-
ple doors and windows without frames were
opened. The wing’s interior walls were plastered,
and a wooden floor was laid over the original stone
floor in the large vaulted room. This wooden floor
was dismantled during recent restoration works to

uncover the room’s original layout. The windows in



Tevikn droyn g povig ard ta avatoAkd petd tnv 0AoKANPmGN TOV ePYAGLOV ANOKATAGTAcNg

General view of the monastery from the east after the completion of the restoration

YPploTnKav eGWTEPIKA, EVH KATACKELAGTNKE KAl €Va
véo EOAwvo ndtopa ot peydAn kapapookénact at-
Bouca tou 0pbYPOL IOL KAAUE TO APYLKO MAAKOGTPW-
10. To ndtopa autd apapébnke Katd Ti§ IpoOGPAteg
€pyacieg amokatdeTaong MPOKEPEVOU VA ArOKAAU-
pOel n apykn Stapdppwon Tov Swpatiov.

Avdloyeg enepPdoelg vnéotn v {Swa neptodo cta
POTIOTIKA TG avolypata kat n tpitn 6tddpn tov pe-
ydlov Popelodutikot mipyov, yia t PeAtioon twv
GUVONKOV POTIGROU KAl AgPLGPOU.

H tedevtaia enépPacn 6to povactmpt npaypatorot-
nOnke ano tv Apyatoloyiki YInpecia 6Tig apyeg g
Sekaetiag tou 1970. TdHte avakatacKeudoTNKAV Ot
OTéyeg Tov KaBOAKOU Kat Tov Peyd\ou voTloduTikov
mopyou. Atyo apydtepa, pe npotopovAia tng Mntpo-
néAewg Meconviag, emokeuvdotnkay npdyelpa oL 6té-
VEG TV KeAWDOV Kat Tou StaPatikol Kat KatacKeudotn-
kav ta daneda ard ormAGpéVo GKUpOSEPa GTOUG rept-
PETPIKOUG YOpOoUG Tou kaboAtkov. Tig tedevtaieg téo-
oepig Sekaetieg TO pOVAGTNPIAKO GUYKPOTNHA MAPE-
pewve 6e mAfpn eykatdAeuyn, yeyovog rmov emdeivwce

noAs v katdotacn Slatmpneng tou.

the southwest tower’s second floor were also altered
to allow for more light and better airflow.

The Archaeological Service was responsible for the
monastery’s last restoration in the early 1970s, when
the roofs of the katholikonand southwest tower were
rebuilt. A little later, on the initiative of the Metropo-
lis of Messenia, the roofs of the west and northwest
wings were shoddily repaired, and reinforced con-
crete floors were laid around the katholikon. The
monastery was completely abandoned and left to de-
cay during the last four decades. Over the last four
decades the Andromonastiro remained abandoned

which deteriorated its state of preservation.
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Anown toUukabeAikot and taPepeloavatoAikd mptv amd TG epyacleg arokaATdeTacng

The katholikon. View from the nottheastbefore the restoration




[TPOBAHMATA YXTATIKHZ EIIAPKEIAZ,
ZYNTrdPHZHY & ATIOKATAXTAXHZ.
CKITTONHXZH MEAETHZ ANAXZTHAQXHX

TOY Z2YTKPOTHMATOZXZ

STATIC, CONSERVATION

& RESTORATION

ISSUES. RESTORATION STUDY

T a 6opapdtepa Sopoctatikg mpoPAnpara avt-
petdmde n apylkn tpdreda g Povig Kat o
€PAITOPEVOG GE QUTAV TUPYOG, IMou Kwdlvevav
dpeca pe 6uvolikn katdppevon. H kapdpa g npo-
g 6tdoOpng tng tpdredag elye kKatappeboeL GTO pe-
ya\utepo pépog tng. H otéyn tou teAevtatiov opd-
pov G efye OAOGYEPWHG KaTtacTpayet, eved n kapdpa
g Sebtepng 6TddPng kalvmrdtav and YOpPa Kat
napacttikn PAdetnon, rnov emPdpuve TNy GTATIKN
€endpKela Tov Knpiov. MeydAo tpipa g totyomnot-
{ag g Poperag dyng tov knplov elye katappevoet
KAl Ge apretd onpela ot tolyol Tou anékAvav and
NV KATakOpUyo, evey 6e dAAa etyav vmoctet Stap-
nepelg pnypatoecetg. Ta kovidpata t@v appoAoyn-
pdrov etyav anocapOpwbet ce peydAo Padpd arodu-

VAP®VOVTAG T GUYOYN TG TOLYoroag.
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he monastery’s refectory and adjacent tower
T presented severe static problems and were
about to collapse. The ground floor’s vaulted ceil-
ing had largely collapsed, the roof covering the up-
per floor was completely ruined, and the vault over
the middle floor was covered with dirt and parasitic
vegetation, which greatly affected the building’s
stability. Large sections of the masonry had col-
lapsed, and the building suffered from several verti-
cal through-thickness fissures, which caused some
walls to lean. The grout had largely disintegrated,
weakening the masonry’s cohesion. The building’s
southwest corner suffered great damage from a
large fig tree growing there. The north tower abut-
ting the refectory was also in ruins, with its roof and

intermediary wooden floor completely destroyed.



Aepoypmtoypapia tng povig katd t Stdpkela twv epyactay (2014)

Aerial view of the monastery during the restoration (2014)

Inpavukn PAGPn etye mpokAnOel xat tn votioa-
vatoAkn yovia tov ktnpiouv and peydAn Gukid mov
elye PUTPWGEL GTO GUYKeKPLpEVO onpeto. Epetno-
J1€vOg €GTeKe Kal 0 ePartopevog Gtny Tpdneda Po-
PELOG IUPYOG, N 6TEYN TOL omnoiov aAAd Kat to ev-
Sudpeco EVAwo ndropa elyav oAocyepds kata-
coTpapet.

>10 KaBoAK, o1 ToryoypaPnpéveg emupaveleg el-
yav 6yedov eEoAorAnpouv kaAupbei pe acPectopa-
1a. AGPeGTOEVEG KAl EMYPIGPEVEG NTAV Ol EGWTE-
PIKEG eMUpAveleg TOV MAPeKKANGI®Y, Tou vdponka
Kat tov eEovdpdnka, kKabHG kat ta tphpata g pu-
Javuivng totyorotiag e€mtepikd Kal eGWTEPIKA,
€VO KAl N 6TEYN TOU KABOAKOU, TIOU €lye eMoKeva-
otel ™ Seraetia tov 1970, aviipetdmde moAs co-

Papd npoPAnipara.

In the katholikon, the wall paintings were almost
entirely covered with plaster, as were the interiors of
the chapels, narthex, exonarthex, and parts of the
exterior’s original cloisonné masonry.

The covered passage building and west wing were in
an advanced state of disrepair. Vertical through-
thickness fissures in the southwest tower and syn-
odikon caused severe static problems. The timber-
roof in front of the upper floor cells had completely
destroyed, and the roofs were ruined, weakening
the underlying vaulting.

Recently, the Messenia Prefecture submitted a
restoration plan by architect-conservator Sotiris Vo-
giatzis for funding by the National Strategic Refer-
ence Framework (NSRF). Implemented by the

Ephorate of Antiquities of Messenia, the monastery’s
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Ouyopot tou StaPatikot kat g SuTkNg ntépuyag
etyav epetnwbel 6e mpoywpnpévo Ppadpéd. O votio-
Sutikdg mipyog Kal To GuVOOIKG avTipeTdmday
coPapd otatikd npoPAnpata pe KATtardPuPeG pny-
patdoetg. O e€dotng tov keMdV eiye katappeboet
Kal ot 6téyeg Statnpolviav Ge KAKA KATAGTaon,
yeyovog movu eiye wg anotéAecpa ot ydpot va avtt-
petonidovv coPapd mpoPAnpata katepydpevng
vypaclag.

Tpokepévou to épyo anoxkardotacng tou Avopo-
povactnpouv va eviayPel 6o EOVIKO Xtpatnyko
IMAaicro Avayopdg (EXTIA) ekmoviOnke 1011 pe-
Aétn and 1o ypaelo ToU ApYLTEKTOVA-QVAGTNADTA
Totpn Boylat¢h pe pépipva g téte Nopapya-
kg Autodioiknong Meconviag.

H avactiloon tou povacTikov GUYKPOTARATOS
vlonomOnke pe avtemotacia and v Eypopeia
Apyatotntov Mesonviag kat mepthapPave Svo ép-
ya. To mpwto pe titho «Anokatdctacn Tphpatog
KTnplakot Guykpothparog I.M. Metapopypidcemg
tou Zotpog (Avépopovdoetnpo) » kat mpotolo-
yiopo 800.000 eupod Egkivnoe Tov Mdio tou 2011.
To Setitepo, pe Titho «Anokatdetacn SUTIKAG ITé-
puyag kat StaPatikot .M. Metapoppdcemg tou
Ywotmpog (Avopopovactnpo)» pe npovnoloylopd
1.150.000 evpd Eexivnoe tov XemtépPplo tou
2013. Ta épya evtaydnkav ctov d€ova npotepat-
otntag «08-Aewpdpog Avdnto€n kar TMowdtnta
Zong [elonovvineou» tou E.TT. Avtikng EAAGSag
- TIledomovvnceov - loviov Nncwv 2007-2013. Ot
epyacieg olokAnpwbnkav tov AeképPplo TOU
2015. Xto Stdotnpa autd, mépav touv pOvIpou mpo-
cwmkov g Eyopelag, anacyoAndnkav 6to épyo
capavta €1 viidAAndot opiopévou ypdvou (Tpetg
apyatoAdyot, Svo moAttikol pnyavikot, évag apyt-
TEKTOV PNYAVIKOG, TPELG GLVTINPNTEG APYAlOTA-
TV, Tplavia névte eldtkevpévol teyviteg kat Svo

Aoylotpieg).

restoration programme included two projects. The
first one entitled “Restoration of the building com-
plex of the Transfiguration Monastery (Andromona-
stiro)” with 800,000 euro budget started in May
2011, while the second project entitled “ Restoration
of the west wing and covered passage building of
Transfiguration Monastery (Andromonastiro)”, and
1,150,000 euro budget started in August 2013. The
projects were part of the priority axis 08 - Sustainable
Development and Quality of Life in the Peloponnese
of the Operational Program Western Greece - Pelo-
ponnese - Ionian Islands 2007-2013. Restoration
works were completed in December 2015. In addi-
tion to the Ephorate’s permanent staff, the projects
employed forty six short-term employees (three ar-
chaeologists, two civil engineers, one architect, three
conservators, thirty five skilled artisans and two ac-

countants).

Aepoypwtoypapia 1ov kKaBoAtkos
npw and TG epyacieg anokardotacng (2007)
Aerial view of the katholikon

before the restoration (2007)









Aerial view of the katholikon before the restoration (2007)



Ol EPTAZIEXZ ANAYTH!

£ A B S A
& ATTIOKA

KAGOAIKO

\QZHY
- TOY
RESTORATION & CONSERVATION WORK

ZYTKPOTHMATOZXZ

17

THE KATHOLIKON

_ Awpaipeon g otéyng tou kaboAwkos pe Stadoyn
repdpav, eEuylaven Bododopav, Stapdppmen po-
GEMV KAl EMKEPAPMON Je Yelporointa kepapidwa
Pudavtvot tonov.

_ AnofnAwon tov vedtepov Sarmédwv armd 6Grupdde-
P KAl KATAGKEUN vEwY ard AMibveg mAdkeg h riatn-
10 Koviapa.

_ Anokd\uyn kat guvtnpnon tov Pudavtivol pap-
Papobethpatog Tov eGovapOnka.

_ Kabaipeon ecotepird kat eEmTepikd TV vedtepmv
emyplopdtev acPéctn, rmpe.vromvac’xrmv Kat
6afpwv appoloynpdrmy.

 Anokd\uyn, ArokATdeTacn Kat appoAdynen g
m\vOorieplKAelGTNG Totyorolag g avatoAkng
dyng Tov Kuplwg vaol Kal Tou KepapornAacTikoy
SIAKOGPOU TOV AETOPAT®Y TNG £YKAPGLAG GTAUPL-
KNG Kepalag. &

_ Zuvtipnen h aviikatdotacn v EAoSeGLHY, T
Totyorouag.

_ AppoAdynon Tou GUVOAOL TG ECHTEPIKNG KAl £Em-
TEPIKNG TOLYOMOUAg, GTePEmON KAl GUPUIANPOGN
Tou emypiopatog g Popetag kar Svtkng dyng
TOL KaOOAKOD.

_ Removal of roof, sorting of tiles, vault consolida-
tion, creation of gradient for drainage, installation
of handmade Byzantine-style roof tiles.

Removal of modern concrete floor, construction of
new floors of stone plaques or plaster.

_ Uncovering and conservation of the opus sectile
marble floor in the narthex.

Removal of modern wall plaster and loose grout
from interior and exterior.

Uncovering and conservation of the cloisonné ma-
sonry of the katholikon’s east facade and of the
decorative brickwork on the gables of the trans-
versal cross arms.

_ Conservation and replacement where necessary of
the timber frames in the masonry.

Pointing of the exterior and interior masonry, con-
solidation and reconstitution of the wall plaster on
the north and west facades.

Re-opening of the walled doors of the narthex and

exonarthex

_ Re-opening of the walled door and the wind@_ws in

the chapel of the Prophet Elijah, placelnz}lt of

transennas in the windows of the original building



Awdvodn tov ppaypévav Bupalov avorypdtay tou
€6WVAPONKA KAl TOL e€mvApOnKa.

~ Advoién tou ppaypévou Bupatov avolypatog kat
eV 1apadtpwy GTo mapeKKANGt tov Ilpopnn
HA{a. Katackeun kat tornoféton yutov ppaypd-
TV 6ta napddupa tov Pudavtivol mupnva Kat pe-
Ta KOV mAaGlov pe valonivakeg 6e autd g
petaPpudavtivig pdong.

_ Yuvmpnon Sutikng E6Avng 00pag kat torodétnon
véov Koupopdtov otlg Stavotypéveg 00peg tou
eCovdponka.

_ Anopdkpuven g entymong nou KAAUIITE T0 Kapa-
POOKENAcTo Kpnvaio owkoddpnpa kdtw and to Pu-
davto mapekrANGt tou Ipopnmm HAla kat avd-
KTion g Kapdpag Tov.

Anoxd\vyn katavadertn tov kpnvaiov otkodopn-
Patog KAt and to napeKKANGLo g Ayiag Awkare-
ptvng.
KaBaptopdg Kat GuvTipnon tov TotyoypapLdv Tou
KUpl®g vaot kat tov napekkAnciou tov Ipopntn
HAla.

HAexktpoAoyikn eykatdotacn.

and of metal frames with glass panes in the Post-
Byzantine windows.

Conservation of the west wooden door and instal-
lation of new door frames and leaves in the newly
opened doors of the exonarthex.

Excavation of the vaulted fountain below the chapel
of the Prophet Elijah and restoring of its vault.
Exposure and conservation of the fountain below
the chapel of Saint Catherine.

Cleaning and conservation of the wall paintings in
the katholikonand the chapel of the Prophet Elijah.

Installation of electric wiring.
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TPATTEZA KAI BOPEIOX ITYPTOX

.REFECTORY AND NORTH TOWER

_ Anopdkpuven emyooeav and dAeg TG 6TdOpeg

g tpdredag kat ano TG Svo mPWTeG GTAOPEG TOU
Popetov mopyou.

_ Tomkég emoKreveg, AMBoGUppapég pnypatHGEmY,
AVAKT{GELG TOLYOIOUMY KAl ENavapopd GTny Ka-
TarOPUPO TPNPATOY MOV mapovciafav peydin
KA{on.

_ TonoBétnon EAKLGTNPWY.

_ Anofnlwon 6afpov koviapdtov Kal appoloyn-
pdtov.

_ AppoAdynon e€mTEPIKOV KAl ECWTEPIKDYV Oie-
V.

_ Epappoyn appin\evpov evepdtov pe puGLKn
vOpavAkn dcPecto.

_ AvdxkTion g Kapdpag thg mpotng 6tddpng g
Tpdnedag Kal 6Tepémwon TV UIOAoOUI®V Tpnpd-
tov g BoAodopiag.

_ Anokd\uwn kat avadetn tphapatog g Sippt-
Y TIG GTEYNG TOU ApylKoU KTnpiou kat tov dopa-
TOG TNG EMOPEVNG OTKOOOPIKNG PAcng.

~ Katackevn vHnoGTPOPATOG KAl AIOKATAGTAGn
tov Mooy Sanédwv tov kmpiov kat tou E0AL-
vou 8arédou tng tétaptng 6tddpng tov Popetov
opyou.

_ Kartackeun E6Awvov creyov and Euleia kactavidg
KAl €MKePApmon Pe yetporointa kepapioia.

_ TonoBétnon véwv EbAveov kovpopdtov and Eu-
Aeta kactavidg.

_ Eykatdctacn vdpoppodv amd opetyadxo.

_ TonoBétnon mpocTateuTikoy PETAANIKOG Kiy-
rAWSGpatog otny tpitn 6tddpn tng tpdredag kat
EOAwou kiykAdbdpartog oty kriot efoteptkn
KATpaka.

_ Avackapn katd pikog g Popetag dyng g tpd-
11e{ag yla arnokGAun 6Aou Tou Bpoug TOL KTnpi-
ov.

_ HAextpoAoywkn eykatdctacn.
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Excavation and removal of the soil from all of the
refectory’s storeys and from the tower’s first two

storeys.

_ Localized repairs, repairs of fissures using mason-

ry, rebuilding walls, righting leaning walls.
Installation of tractors.

Stripping loose plaster and grout.

Pointing exterior and interior surfaces.

Injection of natural hydraulic lime mortar in
walls.

Rebuilding of the vault in the refectory’s ground
floor and stabilization of the other parts of the
vaulting.

Uncovering and conservation of part of the origi-
nal building’s two-pitched roof and of the subse-
quent building phase’s terrace.

Construction of substrate and conservation of
stone floors throughout the building and of the
wooden floor in the north tower’s fourth floor.
Construction of wooden roofs made of chestnut
wood and laying of handmade roof tiles.
Installation of new chestnut door and window
frames.

Installation of brass gutters.

[nstallation of metal railing on the refectory’s
third floor and wooden railing on the external ma-
sonry staircase.

Excavation along the refectory’s north wall to re-
veal the building’s full height.

Installation of electric wiring.



BOPEIOAYTIKH (AIABATIKO)
KAIAYTIKH TITEPYTA

NORTHWEST (COVERED PASSAGE WAY)
AND WEST WINGS« Y

_ KaBaipeon ecotepird kat eEotepikd tov vedte-
PV EMYPIGPAT®V, TGLPEVTOKOVIGPAT®Y Kal Ga-
Bpdv appoloynpdtv.

_ Efuylavoen appav kat Aibocupparpés pnypatmoe-
v, 6riov kpiOnke anapaitnto, aAoKATAGTAGN ap-
PoAoynpdtmv Kat entyplopdtov.

_ TonoBétnon eAKLGTNPGY.

_ Epappoyn apipim\evpov evepdtov pe puGLKN
uOpavAkn dGPecTo 6ToV VOTLOSUTIKG ITGPYO.
Suvtipnon n avitkatdotacn EUAOSEGLOY.

_ Katackeun kat cuvnpnen E6Avav kat AMOwvov
Sarnédwv.

~ E€uylavon tov oteydv, Kataokeun véag EvAvng
otéyng anod Evlela kactavidg 6o draPatikd, po-
VOGN KAl EMKEPAPDON TOL GUYKPOTAPATOG.

_ Katackevn E6Awvou eEihotn 6tov dporpo tg dutt-
KNG ITépuyag Kabmg Kat GUPIANPOPATIKOY EVAL-
VOV KATAGKEVOV ar1d Kactavid (ecoteptrég KAL-
PaKEG, KATAIMAKTEG, KOVIIAGTEG).

_ TonoB¢tnon véwv EbAMveov kovpopdtov and Eu-
Aeta kaotavide. i

_ HAextpoAoykn kat bopavAkn eykatdotacn.

_ Eykatdctacn vdpoppodv ard opetyadxo.

Removal of modern plaster and loose grout from
the exterior and interior walls.

Conservation of existing grout, repair of fissures
with masonry, applicatiort of new grout and wall
plaster where necessary.

_ Installation of tractors.

Injection of natural hydraulic lime mortar in the
walls of the southwest tower.

_ Conservation or replacement of timber frames.
Construction of stone and wooden floors.
Waterproofing of roofs, construction of new chest-
nut staircase in the northwest wing, insulation
and installation of roof tiles.

_ Construction of a timber-roofed awning (hayat)
on the west wing’s upper floor and installation of
chestnut railings on interior staircases and traps.
Installation of new chestnut door and window
frames.

Installation of electric wiring and plumbing.

Installation of brass gutters.

AOITTEX EPTAYIEY

OTHER WORK

_ AIoy1A®GELG eVTOG Kal EKTOG TOL mePPOAou Tov
POVaGTNplakot GUYKPOTAPATOG,.

_ Apyalodoy1kn Kat PpoToypapiki TEKPNploon Ge
6An tn S1dpKela TWV EPYAGLOV.

~ Buvteookénneon kat PoToypdpion amd agpog pe
ypnon drone.

_ TonoBétnong mvaxidwv mAnpoypdpneng kat An-
&ng tov Svo épyov tou EXTIA kat mvakidwv ce
poppn Braille.

_ Tapayoyn evnpepoTikdV evItnmy.

Clearing of vegetation inside and outside the
monastic complex.

Archaeological study and photographic docu-
mentation throughout the project.

Aerial photography and film with drone.
Installation of information panels in text and
Braille and of panels announcing the completion
of the two NSRF projects.

Production of information leaflets.
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BYZANTINH ITEPIOAOX
BYZANTINE PERIOD

apyég 13ouv au/ early 13th c.

apyég 13ov at. pe petaPudavtivég petackevég
early 13th c. with post-byzantine reconstructions

1306-140g av/ 13th-14th c.

METABYZANTINH ITEPIOAOX
POST-BYZANTINE PERIOD

apyég 17ov at. (Alyo npwv to 1612)
early 17th c. (just before 1612)

apyég 170v pe petayevéctepeg enepPdcelg
early 17th c. with later reconstructions

170gau./ 17thc.

170 au. pe petayevéctepeg enepPacetg
17th c. with later reconstructions

Kdroyn g a’ 6tddpng tng povig. Owkodopukég pdoerg

Plan of the ground level of the monastery. Structural phases
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METABYZANTINH ITEPIOAOX
POST-BYZANTINE PERIOD

a’ pued 18ov au. (1726) 1 kaBoAwxd / katholikon

first half of 18th c. (1726) II tpdneda/ refectory

I Béperog mopyog / north tower

1753 IV Poperodutikn mrépuya (SraPatikd)

180c-190¢/18th-19th c. northwest wing (covered passageway)
V Svukn ntépuya/ west wing

190g a/19th c. VI votiodutikég mipyog (nyouvpeveio)

southwest tower (abbot’s quarters)

Kdroyn g P’ 6tddpng tg povig. Owodopukés pdoetg

Plan of the second level of the monastery. Structural phases
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BYZANTINH I[TEPIOAOS METABYZANTINH ITEPIOAOX
BYZANTINE PERIOD POST-BYZANTINE PERIOD

- 11og-120g at. / 11th-12th c.

- apyég 13ov at./ early 13th c.

apyég 17ov at. (Atyo mpv to 1612)
early 17th c. (just before 1612)

- apyég 130v at. pe petaPudaviivég peTacKevég

early 17th c. with later reconstructions
early 13th c. with post-byzantine reconstructions

170¢at./ 17thec.

1306-140¢ av./ 13th-14th c.

1706 au. pe petayevéotepeg enepPacetg
17th c. with later reconstructions

KaBoAkd. Kdtown pe GNPEt@pPEVES TIG KUPLEG OLKOOOPIKES PAGELG

Plan of the katholikon with the main structural phases

apyég 170v pe petayevéctepeg enepPdoels



METABYZANTINH [MTEPIOAOX
POST-BYZANTINE PERIOD

[77] o« oo 180v ar. (1726)
first half of 18th c. (1726)

B 13
180¢-190¢/18th-19th c.

[ 190g at./19th c.

KaboAko. Topn katd mAGTog e GNPELOPEVES TIG KUPLeG OTKOOOPLKEG PAGELG

Section of the katholikon with the main structural phases
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AvSpopovdctnpo. Nota dyn povastnplakot GUYKpOTNATog

Andromonastiro. South elevation of the monastery

Avpopovactnpo. Bépeta dyn povactnplakod GUYKPOTAPATOG

Andromonastiro. North elevation of the monastery
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AvSpopovdstnpo. AvatoAkn 6yn povactnplakot GUYKPOTAHATOG

Andromonastiro/ East elevation of the monastery

AvSpopovdctnpo. AvTiki dpn povacTnplakot GUYKPOTNPATOG

Andromonastiro. West elevation of the monastery
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01 YnoBetikn avanapdotacn tng apytking poppng tov kaboAtkov. Aovopetpikd (M. Kdmriag - B. BaAdkov)

Katholikon. Hypothetical reconstruction of the first structural phase. Axonometric (M. Kappas - V. Valakou)

02 Afovopetpir6 tou KaBOAIKOU PETd TIG PETAGKEVEG TV apywv Tov 170v atwva (M. Kdnmag - B. Bahdkov)

Axonometric of the katholikon after the reconstructions of the early 17th c. (M. Kappas - V. Valakou)

03 Ynobetikn avanapdotacn tng apytkig poppng tov kaboAtkov. Afovopetpikd (M. Kdmnmag — B. BaAdkov)

Katholikon. Hypothetical reconstruction of the first structural phase. Axonometric (M. Kappas - V. Valakou)
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